

RESUME



ANDITA AULIA PRATAMA

BIO

Currently pursuing PhD degree in Forest and Environmental Policy Chair Group at the University of Freiburg. Previously working as an academic tutor and researcher at Sebijak Institute, Faculty of Forestry, Universitas Gadjah Mada. Research interests include national and international forest policy and governance, social forestry policy, and land use policy.

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

English (IELTS Band Score: 7.0)
Bahasa Indonesia (Native)

CONTACT

PHONE:

+62 818 0907 0127
+49 1525 9851532

CURRENT ADDRESS:

Georges-Kohler-Allee 206
4A-03-06
Freiburg 79110
Germany

HOME ADDRESS:

Griya Purwo Asri C-250,
Purwomartani, Kalasan, Sleman,
Daerah Istimewa Yogyakarta
Indonesia 55571

EMAIL:

Andita.aulia.p@ugm.ac.id
anditaulia@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Universitas Gadjah Mada

2009 - 2014

[Bachelor of Forestry (S.Hut), Major Forest Management, Faculty of Forestry]

Wageningen University

2015 - 2017

Master of Forest and Nature Conservation (M.Sc), Forest and Nature Policy Chair group, Sustainable Development Diplomacy Special Track

WORK EXPERIENCE

Universitas Gadjah Mada, Faculty of Forestry [Lecturer and Researcher]

February 2018 - present

My task includes tutoring bachelor students for forest policy and international forestry courses. I also conducting research and doing collaborative projects and community services.

Sebijak Institute [Junior Researcher]

2019 – present

Sebijak Institute is Research Center for Forest Policy and History Studies at the Faculty of Forestry UGM.

IDH Sustainable Trade Indonesia [Intern Staff]

May – August 2017

I am responsible in supporting the team coordinating with various stakeholder to comply with sustainability criteria required

Transtra Permada [Intern Staff]

March – June 2015

Forest Certification Bodies Companies, I am responsible arranging documents required for certification

COURSES TAKEN

MASTER COURSE (WAGENINGEN UNIVERSITY):

- International Environmental Policy Consultancy, a consultancy with the UN with the topic Horizon Scanning on Aquaculture
- International Environmental Policy
- Forest and Nature Policy: Theoretical Perspectives
- Sustainable Development: Integrating Worldviews, Disciplines and Practices
- Community, Conservation and Development

ONLINE COURSE ATTENDED:

- Beyond the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs): Addressing Sustainability and Development (Coursera: University of Michigan)
- Governance of Forest Restoration and Ecosystem Services. (Summer Graduate Online Course: Convened by Seoul National University)
- Environment, Development, and Governance in Indonesia: Theories, Issues, and Trends: co-organized by Sebijak Institute Faculty of Forestry UGM, Forest and Society Universitas Hasanuddin, Dala Institute and American Institute for Indonesian Studies (AIFIS)

AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENT

- Scholarship Awardee of Research Grants - Doctoral Programmes in Germany from DAAD Germany 2022
- Scholarship Awardee of Indonesia Endowment Fund for Education (LPDP) 2015
- Selected delegates from IFSA LC UGM for the 2nd Asia Regional Meeting, Japan, 2011
- Third Winner in National Scientific Paper Competition on Agriculture 2011, held by IAAS LC UNPAD, Jatinangor 2011

INVOLVEMENT IN RESEARCH AND PROJECTS

1. Study on Study of Pragmatic Situation Of Forestry and Area Planning and Management in Designated Areas in Sanggau (West Kalimantan) and Kutai Kartanegara (East Kalimantan) (2022, commissioned by UNDP under Kalfor (Kalimantan Forest Program))
2. Study on Supporting enforcement of legal frameworks on land use, forest conversion, and restoration in Indonesia (2022, commissioned by EFI (European Forest Institute))
3. Study on FLEGT implementation in Indonesia and the implications of current and planned policy changes on timber legality and deforestation in Europe, USA and China (2022, under Sebijak Institute in collaboration with Freiburg University commissioned by FGMC UK, Indonesia Embassy in Berlin and Ministry of Environment and Forestry).
4. Study on "The Role of Social Forestry in Climate Adaptation and Food Security: A Case Study in Riau Province" (2022, under Sebijak Institute commissioned by World Resources Institute (WRI) Indonesia)
5. Study on Developing Parameters for Assessment of Local Government Performance in Land cover management and improvement actions (2021, under sebijak Institute in collaboration with Directorate General of Environmental Pollution and Degradation Control (PPKL), Ministry of Environment and Forestry, Republic of Indonesia)
6. Baseline Study of Climate Justice in Indonesia: Case Study of Papua, Jakarta, and East Nusa Tenggara (NTT) (2021, under Sebijak Institute in collaboration with Yayasan Humanis dan Inovasi Sosial (Hivos), World Wide Fund for Nature (WWF) Indonesia, and Slum Dweller International (SDI))
7. Online Course: Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) (2021, in collaboration with The Deutsche Gesellschaft für Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ))
8. Study on Disentangling Policy Challenges in Forest-Related Sectors to Pursue Emission Reduction Targets (2021, under Sebijak Institute in collaboration with Yayasan Konsevasi Alam Nusantara)
9. Developing scenarios to incorporate non-state forest zones into forest management units' (FMUs) operations in Kalimantan (2021, under Sebijak Institute in collaboration with UNDP Kalfor Project)
10. Study on Regulatory Change of Legality Verification Requirements for Exports of Wood Products (2020, in collaboration with Multi-stakeholder Programme (MFP) Phase 4)
11. Study on Indonesia Forest Education Trends (2019, funded by the Faculty of Forestry UGM)
12. Analytical Study on Perception and Acceptance of SVLK- Certified Products in Non-EU Countries (2019, under Sebijak Institute in collaboration with MFP (Multi stakeholder Forestry Programme))
13. Study on Enhancing the effectiveness of governance forefront model in fostering sustainable forest management: case study of KPH Yogyakarta (2018, in collaboration with CIFOR)
14. Policy Learning on Social Forestry Program in Forest for Special Purpose Area (2018, funded by Faculty of Forestry UGM)

PUBLISHED SCIENTIFIC ARTICLES

1. Governance issues related to the management and conservation of mangrove ecosystems to support climate change mitigation actions in Indonesia (Mursyid H, Daulay MH, **Pratama AA**, Laraswati D, Novita N, Malik A, Maryudi A/ Forest Policy Economics, 2022)
2. Representation-Influence Framework (RIF) for analyzing the roles of organized interest groups (OIGs) in environmental governance (Laraswati D, Krott M, Sahide Muhammad A.K., Soraya E, **Pratama AA**, Rahayu S, Giessen L, Maryudi A/ MethodsX, 2021)
3. Prophets and profits in Indonesia's social forestry partnership schemes: Introducing a sequential power analysis (Muhammad Alif K Sahide, Micah R Fisher, Supratman Supratman, Yusran Yusran, **Pratama AA**, Ahmad Maryudi, Yubelince Runtubei, Adrayanti Sabar, Bart Verheijen, Grace Y Wong, Yeon-Su Kim/ Forest Policy and Economics, 2020)
4. Bureaucratizing non-government organizations as governmental forest extension services in social forestry policy in Indonesia (Sari Rahayu, Laraswati D, **Pratama AA**, Sahide Muhammad AK, Permadi Dwiko B, Wahyu Wibowo, Widyaningsih Tri S, Edi Suprpto, Wahyu Andayani, Maryudi A/ Forest, Trees and Livelihoods, 2020)
5. The anachronistic category of non-government organisations: Moving from normative to empirical-based definitions for identifying organized interest groups in forest policymaking (Laraswati D, Rahayu S, Sahide MAK, Soraya E, **Pratama AA**, Fisher M, Maryudi A/ Forest Policy and Economics, 2020)
6. Private forest in facing the timber legality regime in Indonesia: the NGOs' role (Laraswati D, Rahayu S, **AA Pratama**, E Soraya, Sahide MAK, Maryudi A/ IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science,

- 2020)
7. Challenges facing independent monitoring networks in the Indonesian timber legality assurance system (Hasyim Z, Laraswati D, Purwanto RH, **Pratama AA**, Maryudi A/ Forest Policy and Economics, 2020)
 8. How NGO fulfill the complex scheme of social forestry: a resume of SF scheme in Indonesia (S Rahayu, D Laraswati, AA Pratama, DB Permadi, MAK Sahide, A Maryudi/ / IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science, 2020)
 9. Challenges facing independent monitoring networks in the Indonesian timber legality assurance system (Hasyim Z, Laraswati D, Purwanto RH, **Pratama AA**, Maryudi A, Forest Policy and Economics, 2020)
 10. Problem-method fit in forest policy analysis: Empirical pre-orientation for selecting tested or innovative social-qualitative methods (D Laraswati, S Rahayu, **AA Pratama**, E Soraya, MAK Sahide, A Maryudi/ MethodsX, 2020)
 11. Research trend: Hidden diamonds–The values and risks of online repository documents for forest policy and governance analysis (Sari Rahayu, Dwi Laraswati, **Pratama AA**, Dwiko B Permadi, Sahide MAK, Ahmad Maryudi/ Forest Policy and Economics, 2020)
 12. Lessons learned from social forestry policy in Java Forest: Shaping the way forward for new forest status in ex-Perhutani forest area (**AA Pratama**, Jurnal Ilmu Kehutanan, 2019)
 13. Camouflaging economic development agendas with forest conservation narratives: A strategy of lower governments for gaining authority in the re-centralising Indonesia (Sepus M Fatem, San A Awang, Pudyatmoko S, Sahide MAK, **Pratama AA**, Ahmad Maryudi/ Land Use Policy, 2018)

BOOKS AND PUBLISHED STUDY REPORTS

1. Menakar Pengakuan Dunia: Sistem Verifikasi Legalitas Kayu (2020). Study on timber legality supported by MFP4- **Book**: Editor & Chapters Author
2. Kebijakan Impor Kayu Indonesia dan Peluangnya untuk mendukung penguatan SVLK (2020). Study on timber supply and timber legality supported by MFP4 - **Study Reports**: Contributing Author
3. Bab 1,3,5 dan 7 dalam Buku Semburat Cahaya Istimewa: Inovasi dan Kreasi Pengelolaan Hutan KPH Yogyakarta (2021). supported by CIFOR - **Book Chapters**: Contributing Author
4. Membangun Skenario Integrasi Hutan di luar Kawasan Hutan ke dalam operasionalisasi KPH: studi kasus di Kalimantan (2021). Supported by UNDP Kalfor Project - **Study Reports**: Contributing author
5. Disentangling Regulatory Complexes to Meet Emission Reduction Targets (2021). Supported by YKAN. **Study Reports**: Contributing Author
6. Forest Law Enforcement, Governance, and Trade (FLEGT) implementation in Europe and Indonesia, and the implications of timber legality and deforestation policy changes in the EU, UK, USA and China. **Study Report**: Contributing Author

POPULAR ARTICLES

- **Pratama AA**, 30 Juli 2020. Redam eksploitasi hutan dengan mengubah kurikulum pendidikan kehutanan di Indonesia. The Conversation Indonesia: <https://theconversation.com/redam-eksploitasi-hutan-dengan-mengubah-kurikulum-pendidikan-kehutanan-di-indonesia-140425>
- **Pratama AA**, 16 Agustus 2020. Lebih dari sepertiga dosen Indonesia tidak menerbitkan riset: 3 solusi memperbaikinya. The Conversation Indonesia: <https://theconversation.com/lebih-dari-sepertiga-dosen-indonesia-tidak-menerbitkan-riset-3-solusi-memperbaikinya-140248>
- **Pratama AA**, Pradipta L, & Saputra, MB. 25 Agustus 2020. Tiga cara politikus menjarah hutan Indonesia: kebijakan pro investasi, korupsi, dan praktik klientelisme. The Conversation Indonesia: <https://theconversation.com/tiga-cara-politikus-menjarah-hutan-indonesia-kebijakan-pro-investasi-korupsi-dan-praktik-klientelisme-138811>

Freiburg, January 9, 2023

Andita Aulia Pratama